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F. No. 8-12/2016(CPP-I/C) September, 2020
The Registrar,
Jai Narain Vyas University , or -
Jodhpur - 342 011 n 8 o C P ?02(1
Rajasthan

Sub: - Recognition of College under Section 2 (f) of the UGC Acii956.

Sir,

| am directed to refer to the letter no. GLCP/2019-20/442 dated 19.02.2020 received from the
Principal, Government Law College, Sojat Road, Pali - 306 401, Rajasthan on the above subject and
to say that it is noted that the College is aided and temporarily affiliated to Jai Narain Vyas
University, Jodhpur. | am further to say that the name of the following College has been included
in the list of Colleges prepared under Section 2 (f) of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head
‘Government Colleges teaching upto Bachelor’s Degree’:-

Name of the College Year of Remarks
Establishment
Government Law College, 2005 The college does not fulfill the requirement of
Sojat Road, Pali - 306 401, permanent affiliation. Therefore, the college is
Rajasthan. not eligible to receive Central assistance
under Section 12 (B) of the UGC Act, 1956.
AISHE CODE:- C-29104

The documents submitted in respect of the above College have been accepted by the
University Grants Commission.

Yours faithfully,

(Anita Gogna)
Under Secretary

‘/couy to:-
The Principal,

Government Law College

Sojat Road, Pali - 306 401 \
Rajasthan. H L(
(Madan Lal)
Section Officer
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